MEMORANDUM

TOD SATTERTHWAITE, MAYOR

CITY OE
384-2456

January 13, 2005

TO: Council Members
FROM: Tod Satterthwaite, Mayor
RE: Board and Commission appointments

It is my pleasure to recommend for your approval the following appointments:
To the Plan Commission:

John Cooper 1405 W. Beardsley
Mr. Cooper is currently the Assistant Highway Engineer for Champaign County,
a position he has held since 2001. Previous to that he was an engineer with the
Illinois Department of Transportation. Mr. Cooper is alongtime resident of
Urbana and has been active in the community as a member of the Urbana
Community Alternative Policing advisory committee and First String, an
organization that provides recreational opportunities to young people in the King
School neighborhood. His term will expire June 30, 2007.

To the Civil Service Commission:

Willard Broom 801 S. Race

Mr. Broom is aretired Dean of Students at the U of |1 where he was responsible
for assisting student organizations, fraternities and sororities, student government,
cultural centers and other programs and events. Heis a 31-year resident of
Urbana. Heis amember of the University YMCA Board and has volunteered as a
coach for Urbana Park District Sports. Histerm will expire June 30, 2007



